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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject 

From: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD 
Wednesday, April 28, 2010 6:12 PM 
Ernest Padilla 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; 
Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD 
RE: Marks and Garner case Case No. 14393 reopened 

Ernie, 
! a m hot sure t o whom she delivered it, but Florene advised me at j us t prior t o 5 tha t she had not received 
anything f r o m your of f ice. Thank you f o r forwarding the electronic copy, however. 
Mikal 

From: Ernest Padilla [mailto:epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 5:50 PM 
To: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD 
Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Marks and Garner case Case No. 14393 reopened 

I just saw your latest e-mails. We hand-delivered a motion for continuance this afternoon. Apparently my secretary did not 
follow my instructions of hand-delivering a copy directly to you. A copy of the motion is attached. Please accept my 
apologies for any confusion that we may have created. Thank you. 

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A. 
P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592 
E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclusure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments. 

Assistant General Counsel 
Oil Conservation Division 

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, N M 87505 
Tel 505.476.3480 ~ Fax 505.476.3462 

mikal.altomare@rtate.nm.us 

Mikal: 

l 



From: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD [mailto:Mikal.Altomare@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 5:00 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Cc: Ernest Padilla; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Marks and Garner case Case No. 14393 reopened 
Importance: High I 

Mr. Brooks and Mr. Ezeanyim, 

At this t ime the OCD would request t ha t case No. 14393 reopened, set fo r s ta tus hearing tomor row, be 
reset t o the J.uly_oV201Q docket, a t which t ime we expect t ha t the remediation will be completed and the 
respondent will be able t o provide substant ive tes t imony regarding compliance w i th the Division's Order. 
It was the OCD's understanding tha t the Operator was going t o file this request today, and it is there fore 
our understanding tha t the operator does not oppose the request. My apologies fo r the informal i ty of 
the request (in email f o rma t ) . I will resubmit formal ly t o m o r r o w morning in hard copy. 

Please advise if the resett ing is acceptable. 

Thank you, 
Mikal Altomare 

From: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 4:51 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Ernest Padilla' 
Subject: Marks and Garner case 
Importance: High 

David and Richard 
Ernie had indicated he intended t o request t o continue the hearing set f o r t omor row , and we had 
indicated tha t we did not oppose the continuance. It is now ten t o 5 and 1 have not received anything yet , 
and I am wondering if the engineering bureau/examiners have received anything (as I do not always get 
copied on everything). I had not planned t o proceed t o hearing based on my prior communicat ions w i th 
Mr. Padilla, and neither did Daniel, who has already le f t f o r the day. Please advise if you have received 
anything f r o m Mr. Padilla's of f ice. Thank you. 
Mikal 

Assistant General Counsel 
Oil Conservation Division 

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe. N M 87505 
Tel 505.476.3480 ~ Fax 505.476.3462 

mikal.altomare(5jstate.nm.us 

^ L P ^ M i k a l M - A l t o m a r e 

Assistant General Counsel 
Oil Conservation Division 
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